
Heritage Park 
 Community Development District 

 
November 15, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Heritage Park  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.heritageparkcdd.com 

 
November 8, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Heritage Park Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Heritage Park Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at the Heritage Park Amenity Center, 
225 Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
  
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal 

Year 2023 
 
 V. Discussion of Project Memorandum Regarding Pond Bank Repair Options 
 
 VI. Discussion Regarding Heritage Park CDD Assessments – Track K 
 
 VII. Consideration of Yellowstone Landscape Proposal for Woodline Cutback 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  
  

  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
  
  D. Operations Manager  
 



 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Supervisors Requests 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 25, 2024 @ 1:00 p.m. 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
HERITAGE PARK 

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Park Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the Heritage 

Park Amenity Center, 225 Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Joanne Wharton Chairperson 
 Robert Curran Vice Chairman 
 Thomas Ferry Supervisor 
 Judith Kinnecom Supervisor 
 Louis Pingotti Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager 
 Tucker Mackey (via phone) District Counsel  
 Rich Gray  Operations Manager 
 Residents 
 
 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 21, 2023 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. All Supervisors were present.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 Mr. Laughlin opened the public comment period. There being no comments, Mr. 

Laughlin closed the public comment period.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 20, 2023 
Meeting 

 Mr. Curran noted on the top of Page 7, Pond 15 should be Pond 1500. 

 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Ferry seconded by Mr. Curran with all in 
favor the Minutes of the July 20, 2023 Meeting were approved as 
amended.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal to Purchase 
Additional Pond Fountains (reserve stock) 

 Mr. Gray presented a proposal from Future Horizons for five fountains that would be 

included as reserve stock. They were able to receive a 5% discount by purchasing five fountains 

as well as saving on shipping; however, going into 2024, they could receive an increase of 10% 

of the current price, which would be adjusted in the next couple of years due to inflation. After 

reviewing the budget for 2024, Mr. Gray stated there was $7,000 in Lake Contingency and 

$5,000 in Contingency funds. The cost of $12,871.80 takes up those two-line items. Ms. Wharton 

questioned the amount currently in their reserve stock. Mr. Gray confirmed there were two in 

reserve. Ms. Wharton requested that there be a minimum of two fountains in their reserve stock 

at all times and that the fountains that were getting old be replaced as parts were hard to find. She 

had not seen a difference in their electric consumption and hoped that there would be.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Wharton seconded by Mr. Pingotti with all in 
favor the proposal from Future Horizons to purchase five 
additional pond fountains to be included in their reserve stock in 
the amount of $12,871.80 was approved. 

 

 Mr. Gray asked if he should order the fountains immediately. Ms. Wharton replied 

affirmatively as there was no reason to wait. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Ms. Wharton recalled that Mr. Haber was supposed to look into their office provide 

ethics training at their office for the Supervisors starting on January 1, 2024 or provide links. Ms. 

Mackey confirmed that the requirement for the ethics training starts on January 1, 2024, but the 

Florida Commission on Ethics had not provided any guidance on how it would be documented. 

The current process for governmental employees was to check a box on Form 1 and this would 

likely continue; however, there were On-Demand seminars available online and they would be 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

3 

providing additional information to all of their Boards on how to access it as it seemed to be 

most cost-effective option as it was free to Supervisors at their convenience.  

 Ms. Wharton asked if there was anything showing a differentiation between the HOA and 

CDD issuing a trespass citation or warning as several months ago, they tried to have the police 

issue a trespass citation to a child and was informed about laws applying to an HOA, but not the 

CDD. Ms. Mackey stated they could speak directly with the Sheriff’s Office to distinguish 

between the two and follow up with a letter if there were constant issues. Ms. Wharton felt that 

the Sheriffs she dealt with were uninformed and did not understand the difference and wanted a 

Sheriff to come out and explain it again. Mr. Laughlin recalled that there was a form that could 

be filled out with the Sheriff’s Office. Ms. Wharton requested one from the Sheriff’s Office, but 

never received it and preferred that a letter of trespassing be on file at the Sheriff’s Office. Mr. 

Laughlin would speak to Mr. Oliver about it.  

 

 B. Engineer  
 Ms. Wharton asked about the erosion on the banks. Mr. Gray would address this under 

his report. 

 

 C. Manager  
 Mr. Laughlin was asked by Mr. Haber and Mr. Oliver to move the District’s meeting 

dates, due to conflicts with their schedules. Ms. Wharton pointed out they met on the third 

Thursday, but Mr. Haber and Mr. Oliver spoke to her about their scheduling conflicts, which was 

the reason that Mr. Oliver could not attend this meeting. She spoke to the office and they 

requested that the Board meet on the fourth Thursday of the month at 1:00 p.m. Mr. Ferry 

pointed out that the fourth Thursday in November of this year was Thanksgiving. Ms. Wharton 

proposed starting the new meeting schedule in January. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Wharton seconded by Ms. Kinnecom, with 
all in favor moving the District’s meetings to the fourth Thursday 
at 1:00 p.m. starting in January was approved.  

 

D. Operations Manager  
 Mr. Gray presented the Operations Manager Report. The report from the District 

Engineer on the stormwater system noted two issues that needed to be addressed. The first issue 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

4 

was the outfall structure on Pond 1500, which could not be maintained due to overgrowth. Ms. 

Wharton asked if Pond 1500 was on Hefferon Drive near the large fountain. Mr. Gray confirmed 

that Pond 1500 was the large fountain behind the shrubbery, which was cutback as well as the 

main outfall structure where there were vines and bamboo growing around it. Those were the 

only two areas of concern. Mr. Gray installed 20 ‘No Fishing’ signs on the ponds, except for 

Pond 1500, because there were already six signs. Ponds that only had one sign or no signs, now 

had two or three signs. Ms. Wharton noted that most of the fishing occurred where there were 

‘No Fishing’ signs because people placed their gear on them.  

 Ms. Wharton questioned whether most of the erosion occurred on Ponds 1600 and 1800. 

Mr. Gray noted minimal erosion on Pond 1600 as their main focus was on Pond 1800, where 

they did not maintain the 4:1 scope that was required; however, it the erosion should be 

addressed. The District Engineer recommended backfilling the area with rock, but this was a 

temporary fix and preferred using a soft mechanism. Ms. Wharton heard about a tubular method 

for erosion control, but it was expensive. Mr. Laughlin suggested using a soft system filled with 

a substance that hardened, which did not require heavy machinery and allowed growth through 

it. Ms. Wharton asked if Mr. Gray was referring to the drop-off that they walked. Mr. Gray 

replied affirmatively. Ms. Wharton suggested that the Supervisors walk the banks on Ponds 

1600, 1700 and 1800 to determine the worst areas as there was a lack of vegetation and rutting 

on the banks. Mr. Laughlin cautioned the Board about meeting together as it could cause a 

Sunshine Law violation. Ms. Wharton pointed out that they would not be discussing an item 

coming up for a vote and were simply taking a look at something. Ms. Mackey suggested 

noticing it as a workshop since one or more Supervisors would be meeting together. Mr. Ferry 

proposed repairing one pond bank this year and one next year. Ms. Wharton felt that one area 

could be done annually and was not against the less expensive method of the scrabble rock. Mr. 

Laughlin would inform Mr. Oliver about the Board meeting to walk the ponds and having him 

coordinate.  

 Mr. Gray reported the concerns raised about Yellowstone spraying around fences 

throughout the property were rectified as they replaced any plants that were damaged at their 

cost and the residents were happy. Ms. Wharton stated that was nice of Yellowstone to do that, 

but sometimes they had to spray the fence line because weeds from residents lawns were taking 

over the fences. Ms. Kinnecom recalled that residents on Pond 200 were complaining about 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

5 

algae at the edge of the pond and dead ducks. Ms. Wharton clarified it was Pond 1000, where she 

received multiple complaints about dying ducks. She contacted Mr. Oliver about it who informed 

Mr. Gray. It was reported to the Fish and Wildlife Service, but Ms. Wharton had not received a 

response. Mr. Gray explained that it was top water algae that was typical in hot and humid 

environments and there were only so many chemicals that a subcontractor could apply as it 

regulated by State Law, but everything they applied would not harm people or animals as it was 

specifically vegetative based. Ms. Wharton pointed out her neighbor contacted Fish and Wildlife, 

but they did not care about Muscovy Ducks because they considered them an invasive species. 

Mr. Curran reported that the ducks camped out under the trees because the resident fed them. Mr. 

Pingotti wondered if the birds caused an algae from the food they were eating. Ms. Wharton 

explained that two days after the Canadian Geese came back, her husband discovered two 

carcasses. They did not have any wounds, but one was decayed. They also found a dead squirrel 

in the same timeframe. Mr. Gray did not find any dead animals during his inspection or anything 

wrong with the ponds. He reviewed the application logs, but they did not switch application 

treatments. Everything was the same. Ms. Wharton tried to get the vendor to use less chemicals 

in the lake; however, this year with the extraordinary heat, they were getting excessive runoff, 

but were lucky that they did not have any fish kills and requested that Ms. Kinnecom inform the 

resident complaining about Pond 200 what they did. She thanked Mr. Gray for doing a 

phenomenal job providing great communication and taking the initiative. Mr. Curran agreed.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Resident Mari White of Oak Harbor Circle spoke about the erosion on Pond 100. Ms. 

Wharton noted some erosion on all of the ponds, which would always occur, especially when 

there were trees as the roots created a path for the water to follow. However, some ponds were 

getting more than the normal erosion and requested that Mr. Gray evaluate Pond 100. Mr. Gray 

inspected this pond yesterday and noticed some dips but did not see any erosion. Ms. Wharton 

requested that Mr. Gray evaluate the pond again. Ms. White pointed out the soil between the 

water and grass looked different and noticed two ladies fishing two weeks ago. Ms. Kinnecom 

witnessed boys fishing on the pond, which she chased off. Ms. White noticed kids regularly 

walking along the pond as a shortcut and questioned whether this was dangerous. There were 

also kids chasing and scaring ducks and she told them if they did it again, she would not allow 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

6 

them to walk through their yard. Ms. Wharton thanked her for that, noting no matter what they 

did, kids would do what they wanted. There was no way to stop people from doing what they 

wanted, but residents could contact the non-emergency number for the Sheriff’s Department or 

one of the Board Members. They already had one meeting with the Sheriff’s Department and it 

was time for another one. There was signage, but they could not fence in the lakes.  

 A Resident asked if they could walk on the grass. Ms. Wharton stated it was considered 

trespassing as the CDD owned the lake banks to the resident’s property line. Mr. Gray indicated 

that the CDD owned from the crest of the hill down to the water and once they hit the D-Grade 

going down, they were on CDD property. Ms. Wharton stated the majority of ponds where there 

were homes, the CDD owned to the property line. Mr. Gray stated signs were installed stating no 

fishing was allowed, but it reflected that the property belonged to Heritage Park. Ms. Wharton 

requested that the signs be changed to help clarify that it was CDD property. Mr. Gray would 

apply stickers to the signs. A Resident pointed out that her property had a dip and runoff flows 

from the pond on either side of her house, but one side of the house had a root that was blocking 

the flow and questioned whether she could install an extension to carry the water over the root. 

Mr. Gray confirmed it was private residential and not CDD property. Ms. Wharton suggested 

that installing soil around it to change the angle of the flow as tree roots were the number one 

cause of erosion on the lake banks and the CDD could not do anything about it unless it was one 

of their inlets or outlets. Mr. Gray suggested installing a rubber rolled up tube to move the water. 

Mr. Pingotti recalled at Monday’s HOA meeting; a resident requested that a sign be removed 

because it was ugly. Mr. Gray noted the signs were installed in concrete and could not be 

removed as they were there for liability purposes. Ms. Wharton asked if the sign was directly 

behind the resident’s property. Mr. Gray installed the sign on an easement that was out of sight 

of resident’s backyards. Ms. Wharton pointed out that they could not please everyone, but they 

had to do what was required by the insurance company. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Mr. Curran contacted the Fire Department to address Resident Ann Germain’s issue 

regarding whether the Fire Department cleared out a storm drain behind her home. He explained 

that the only way the Fire Department was involved with cleaning storm drains was if an animal 

was trapped in one. Ms. Wharton asked if there was a record of the Fire Department being in 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

7 

there. Mr. Curran confirmed during that same timeframe, the city was in a storm drain across the 

street from his property. Ms. Wharton thanked Mr. Curran for contacting the Fire Department. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through August 31, 2023, 

which were included in the agenda package.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Assessment Receipt Schedule, which was included in the 

agenda package. The District was 100% collected. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Check Register for July 12, 2023 to September 14, 2023 in 

the amount of $35,844.22, which was included in the agenda package.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Wharton seconded by Mr. Curran with all in 
favor the Check Register for July 12, 2023 to September 14, 2023 
in the amount of $35,844.22 was approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 16, 
2023 @ 1:00 p.m. 

 Mr. Laughlin stated that the next meeting was scheduled for November 16, 2023 at 1:00 

p.m.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Pingotti with all 
in favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



September 21, 2023 Heritage Park CDD 

8 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

PROJECT MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Heritage Park CDD Board  

 c/o District Manager (Jim Oliver) 

FROM: Prosser, Inc (District Engineer)  

DATE: November 3, 2023 

PROJECT: Heritage Park CDD  

 

RE:               Pond 1800 Potential Options for Repair, Restoration and Stabilization 

 Prosser #104022.01 

 

 

The purpose of this memo is to provide a list of the observations and recommended potential solutions 

for the stabilization of the pond bank on Pond 1800 at the Heritage Park CDD.  These potential options 

for stabilization could be used on other ponds throughout the HPCDD in the future as well.   

It is our intent that the options provided below conform to the permitted SJRWMD pond standards, the 

pond is restored to the original design condition and that the method of the construction protects 

against long term maintenance issues.  This includes maintaining the original 4H:1 V maximum slope 

with a continuously smooth transition to the waterline.  

Below are photos showing the current condition of Pond 1800. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 1: Pond 1800 (Existing) Exhibit 2: Pond 1800 (Existing) 



 

Option No. 1 

The CDD could plant 1 gallon size chord grass “paspalum quadrifarium” from the top of bank to the 

waterline in a triangular grid at 24” on center.   See below referenced picture for a pond with this type 

of planting versus grass.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Option No. 2 

The CDD could plant a variety of native plants and trees around the pond to provide a natural aesthetic 

around the pond versus typical Bahia or St. Augustine grass.  This plan may include a combination of 

chord grass “paspalum quadrifarium”, fakahatchee grass, muhly grass, bald cypress, red maple, and 

river birch trees.  These would be provided in identified areas from the top of bank to the waterline.   

See below referenced pictures for example ponds with this type of planting versus just grass.   

 

  

Exhibit 3: chord grass “paspalum quadrifarium (Waterways) 

Exhibit 4: Pond with Planting Exhibit 5: Pond with Planting 



Option No. 3 

The CDD could also choose to repair this portion of Pond 1800 utilizing the DredgeSOX Erosion 

Solution.  This process utilizes a knitted polyethylene mesh that is filled with dredged material from 

within the pond.  This method is then stabilized by being sodded over to match the existing grass on 

the pond bank.   This method has been used by other CDD’s in northeast Florida and is an acceptable 

method per the SJRWMD.  Below pictures represent before and after photos of a pond with similar 

erosion to Pond 1800 repaired with DredgeSOX. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 2: Fleming Island Plantation Pond 

27 (Before) 

Exhibit 6: Fleming Island Plantation 

Pond (Existing) 

Exhibit 8: Fleming Island Plantation Pond with Sox 

Installation (After) 

 

Exhibit 7: Fleming Island Plantation Pond  with 

SOX (After) 

 



It shall be noted that every pond is different and each of the above referenced stabilization methods 

have differing cost implications.  Additionally, residents on each pond may prefer differing methods 

and the Board should consider all options when determining the proposed solutions.  Please feel free to 

contact our office should you have additional questions. 

 

END OF MEMO 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Kutak Rock LLP

107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301-7707
office 850.692.7300

Wesley S. Haber
850.692.7305

wesley.haber@kutakrock.com

October 31, 2023 

Via Overnight Delivery 
Heritage Park of St. Augustine, LLC 
3700 34th Street, Suite 300 
Orlando, Florida 32805 

Re: Heritage Park Community Development District (“District”) Assessments 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

According to the records of the St. Johns County Tax Collector and the St. Johns 
County Property Appraiser, you are the owner of St. Johns County, Florida, Parcel 
Identification Number 103201-0005 (“Property”). The Property is part of Tract K according 
to the Heritage Park Phase 1B plat, recorded in the public records of St. Johns County, Florida, 
in Map Book 52, Page 89 (the "Plat").  

The Plat dedicated Tract K to the Heritage Park Homeowners Association, Inc. 
(“HOA”), its successors and/or assigns. For this reason, Tract K, including the Property, was 
not allocated any portion of the District's special assessments levied to repay debt service on 
its Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2004A ("Debt Special Assessments"), or any portion of 
the District's special assessments levied each fiscal year to fund the District's annual budget 
expenditures ("Operations and Maintenance Special Assessments," and together with the Debt 
Special Assessments, the “District Assessments”).   

As you are likely aware, the HOA conveyed the property to Heritage Park of St. 
Augustine, LLC in 2006. The property has remained vacant since that conveyance. As a result 
of the Property remaining vacant, and therefore not benefitting from the District’s capital 
project and operations, the Property has not been allocated any District Assessments. 

The District recently received a notice from the St. Johns County Growth Management 
Department, Planning & Zoning Division that there has been a request for a Major 
Modification to the Heritage Park PUD to change the manner in which the Property may be 
developed.  

Please let this letter serve as formal notice that, if at any point in the future it is 
determined by the District's Board of Supervisors that, as a result of the manner in 



October 31, 2023 
Page 2 

which the Property is developed, the Property is specially benefitted by the District's 
capital project and/or expenditures for operations and maintenance, the Property may 
be subject to a fair allocation of the District Assessments.  

Should you have any questions regarding the District or the District Assessments, 
please contact the District Manager, Jim Oliver at joliver@gmsnf.com. To the extent you 
intend on selling the Property, please inform any purchaser of the foregoing prior to any sale.

Sincerely, 

Wesley S. Haber 
Kutak Rock LLP 
District Counsel for the  
Heritage Park CDD      

cc: Jim Oliver, District Manager (via e-mail)  

TALBXW1
WSH



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Proposal #366453
Date: 11/07/2023

From: Andrew Baltz

Proposal For Location

Heritage Park CDD Heritage Park Dr & East Red House
c/o GMS-CF, LLC
475 West Town Place
Stuite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

main: 904-759-8890
mobile: 904-217-3052
RGray@rmsnf.com

St. Augustine, FL 32084

Property Name: Heritage Park CDD

Pond 1800 Woodline Clearing 2023 Terms: Net 30

Cutting back of natural wood line that is encroaching on CDD common area pond bank.  Includes removal of all 
debris.

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Labor for clearing and removal 32.00 $70.000 $2,240.00

Debris Removal 1.00 $600.000 $600.00

Client Notes

SUBTOTAL $2,840.00

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $2,840.00

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To

Andrew Baltz
Print Name:

Office:
abaltz@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Reserve Fund



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2023

	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 51,557$																	 77,742$													 -$																				 129,300$																
Investments:
Series	2013
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 187,295$											 187,295$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 170,936$											 170,936$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 3,808$																 3,808$																				

Investment	-	Custody 73,814$																	 -$																				 -$																				 73,814$																		
State	Board	of	Administration -$																								 38,998$													 -$																				 38,998$																		

Total	Assets 125,371$														 116,741$										 362,040$										 604,152$															

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 2,762$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,762$																				

Total	Liabilities 2,762$																			 -$																			 -$																			 2,762$																				

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	
Restricted	For	Debt	Service	2013 -$																								 -$																				 362,040$											 362,040$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves -$																								 116,741$											 -$																				 116,741$																
Unassigned 122,609$															 -$																				 -$																				 122,609$																

Total	Fund	Balances 122,609$														 116,741$										 362,039.89$					 601,390$															

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 125,371$															 116,741$											 362,040$											 604,152$																

1



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments 255,225$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Interest 2,150$																											 179$																															 443$																															 263$																															

Total		Revenues 257,375$																					 179$																															 443$																															 263$																															

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 6,000$																											 500$																															 -$																																							 500$																															
FICA	Expense 459$																															 38$																																		 -$																																							 38$																																		
Engineering	Fees 10,000$																								 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															
Arbitrage 450$																															 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Dissemination	 1,000$																											 83$																																		 83$																																		 0$																																					
District	Counsel 16,000$																								 1,333$																											 -$																																							 1,333$																											
Assessment	Administration 7,500$																											 7,500$																											 7,500$																											 -$																																							
Annual	Audit 3,400$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 4,500$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Management	Fees 58,583$																								 4,882$																											 4,882$																											 (0)$																																			
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 150$																															 150$																															 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 100$																															 100$																															 -$																																							
Telephone 250$																															 	 21$																																		 	 -$																																							 21$																																		
Postage 750$																															 63$																																		 4$																																					 59$																																		
Printing	&	Binding 1,000$																											 83$																																		 49$																																		 34$																																		
Insurance 8,450$																											 8,450$																											 7,938$																											 512$																															
Legal	Advertising 1,350$																											 113$																															 -$																																							 113$																															
Other	Current	Charges 1,000$																											 83$																																		 55$																																		 29$																																		
Office	Supplies 250$																															 21$																																		 13$																																		 8$																																					
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

Total	Administrative: 124,117$																					 24,429$																								 20,948$																								 3,480$																											

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Operations 11,808$																								 984$																															 984$																															 -$																																							
Property	Insurance 1,110$																											 1,110$																											 955$																															 155$																															
Landscape	Maintenance 39,732$																								 3,311$																											 3,153$																											 158$																															
Landscape	Contingency 6,000$																											 500$																															 -$																																							 500$																															
Irrigation	Repairs 2,500$																											 208$																															 -$																																							 208$																															
Lake	Maintenance 24,507$																								 2,042$																											 1,945$																											 97$																																		
Lake	Contingency 7,000$																											 583$																															 -$																																							 583$																															
Electric 22,000$																								 1,833$																											 1,789$																											 44$																																		
Streetlights 49,140$																								 49,140$																								 3,894$																											 45,246$																								
Common	Area	Maintenance 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											
Contingency 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Operating	Reserve 7,000$																											 583$																															 -$																																							 583$																															

Total	Field	Operations: 187,797$																					 61,712$																								 12,721$																								 48,992$																								

2



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 20,920$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 20,920$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 332,834$																					 86,141$																								 33,669$																								 52,472$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (75,459)$																						 (33,226)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 75,459$																								 155,836$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 122,609$																					

3



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 20,920$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 2,650$																											 221$																															 185$																															 (35)$																																

Total		Revenues 23,570$																								 221$																															 185$																															 (35)$																																

Expenditures:

Bank	Fees 500$																															 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 500$																															 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 23,070$																								 221$																															 185$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 130,102$																					 116,555$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 153,172$																					 116,741$																					

4



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2013

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 381,721$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 6,550$																											 546$																															 1,567$																											 1,021$																											

Total		Revenues 388,271$																					 546$																															 1,567$																											 1,021$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 85,649$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 215,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 85,649$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 386,298$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 1,974$																											 1,567$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 163,099$																					 360,473$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 165,073$																					 362,040$																					

5



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Assessments -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Interest 443$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 443$																										

-$																												
Total		Revenues 443$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 443$																										

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
FICA	Expense -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Engineering	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Arbitrage -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Dissemination	 83$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 83$																													
District	Counsel -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Assessment	Administration 7,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,500$																						
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Trustee	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Management	Fees 4,882$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,882$																						
Information	Technology 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 150$																										
Website	Maintenance 100$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 100$																										
Telephone -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Postage 4$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4$																																
Printing	&	Binding 49$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 49$																													
Insurance 7,938$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,938$																						
Legal	Advertising -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Other	Current	Charges 55$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 55$																													
Office	Supplies 13$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 13$																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 20,948$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 20,948$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance
Field	Operations 984$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 984$																										
Property	Insurance 955$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 955$																										
Landscape	Maintenance 3,153$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,153$																						
Landscape	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Irrigation	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Lake	Maintenance 1,945$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,945$																						
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Electric 1,789$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,789$																						
Streetlights 3,894$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,894$																						
Common	Area	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Operating	Reserve -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 12,721$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 12,721$																			

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												

Total	Reserves -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												

Total	Expenditures 33,669$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 33,669$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (33,226)$												 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 (33,226)$																	

6



Heritage	Park
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2035
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 50% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $191,294
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $187,295

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 10/30/13 $5,095,000
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/14 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15 ($160,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 ($165,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/16 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17 ($170,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 ($175,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/18 ($20,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/19 ($175,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/19 ($5,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/19 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/20 ($180,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/20 ($5,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/20 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/21 ($190,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/22 ($195,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/23 ($205,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $3,410,000

SERIES 2013, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Gross	Assessments 271,560.00$								 406,429.52$								 677,989.52$											
Net	Assessments 255,266.40$								 382,043.75$								 637,310.15$											

40.05% 59.95% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Interest Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2013	Debt	
Service	Asmt Total

11/3/23 1 $9,794.02 $185.88 $500.06 $9,108.08 $3,648.12 $5,459.96 $9,108.08
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 9,794.02$																								 185.88$																									 500.06$																										 -$																																		 9,108.08$															 3,648.12$														 5,459.96$														 9,108.08$																	

1.43% Net	Percent	Collected
628,202.07$								 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Heritage	Park
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
Fiscal	Year	2024

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund

9/18/23 3179-3180 3,222.69$          
9/25/23 3181-3182 9,269.70            
10/2/23 3183 3,675.00            

10/10/23 3184-3185 15,709.63          
10/16/23 3186 134.64               
10/23/23 3187-3188 3,614.71            
11/6/23 3189-3191 2,761.50            
11/7/23 3192 5,235.13            

43,623.00$        

Capital Reserve
10/2/23 5 12,871.80$        

12,871.80$        

Payroll
September 2023
Joanne Wharton 50473 184.70$             
Judith Kinnecom 50474 184.70$             

Louis Pingotti 50475 184.70$             
Robert Curran Jr. 50476 184.70$             

Thomas Ferry 50477 184.70$             

923.50$             

TOTAL 57,418.30$   

Heritage Park
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

September 14, 2023 - November 9, 2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/14/2023 - 11/09/2023 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/18/23 00075 8/07/23 5816799  202308 310-51300-48000                                     *               69.36
NOT.OF FY24 MEETING DATES

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                            69.36 003179
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00043 9/01/23 STAUG 57 202309 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,153.33

LANDSCAPE MAINT SEP23
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,153.33 003180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/23 00044 9/20/23 19904    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *            7,938.00

FY24 GEN.LIAB/PUBLIC OFFC
9/20/23 19904    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *              955.00

FY24 PROPERTY INSURANCE
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC.                                   8,893.00 003181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/23 00002 9/14/23 559      202308 320-53800-46400                                     *              376.70

RESET FNT/BRKR/RMV DEBRIS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  376.70 003182

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/02/23 00062 9/21/23 4        202309 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,475.00

INST.20 NO FISHING SIGNS
9/28/23 5        202309 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,200.00

PRESS.WSH 7500SQFT FENCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,675.00 003183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/10/23 00042 9/28/23 80547    202309 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL SEP23
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           1,945.00 003184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/10/23 00002 9/30/23 562      202310 310-51300-31700                                     *            7,500.00

FY24 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,881.92

MANAGEMENT FEES OCT23
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-49200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN OCT23
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH OCT23
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMIANTION FEE OCT23
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.68

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-42000                                     *                3.80

POSTAGE
10/01/23 560      202310 310-51300-42500                                     *               48.90

COPIES
10/01/23 561      202310 320-53800-12000                                     *              984.00

CONTRACT ADMIN OCT23
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               13,764.63 003185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/14/2023 - 11/09/2023 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/23 00075 9/29/23 5910132  202309 310-51300-48000                                     *               66.64
NOT.OF MEETING 09/21/23

9/29/23 5910132  202309 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.00
NOT.OF FY24 MEETING DATES

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                           134.64 003186
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/23 00002 10/18/23 563      202309 320-53800-46400                                     *              461.38

CHECK POND/TIMR/RMV DEBRS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  461.38 003187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/23 00043 10/01/23 STAUG 59 202310 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,153.33

LANDSCAPE MAINT OCT23
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,153.33 003188

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/23 00054 10/02/23 88714    202310 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY24 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 003189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/23 00042 10/31/23 81051    202310 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL OCT23
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           1,945.00 003190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/23 00073 10/31/23 3298034  202309 310-51300-31500                                     *              641.50

MTG/REV.AGDA/FNT PRCH AGR
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    641.50 003191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/23 00002 11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,881.92

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV23
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-49200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN NOV23
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH NOV23
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEE NOV23
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .36

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.96

POSTAGE
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-42500                                     *                3.15

COPIES
11/01/23 565      202311 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.41

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,235.13 003192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 43,623.00

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/14/2023 - 11/09/2023 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               43,623.00

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/14/2023 - 11/09/2023 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD RESERVE

BANK B HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/02/23 00003 9/27/23 64002    202309 320-53800-60000                                     *           12,871.80
5-4400VFX DISPLAY AERATOR

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                          12,871.80 000005
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 12,871.80

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               12,871.80

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 






















































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of the Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Meeting 
	IV. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2023
	V.        Discussion of Project Memorandum Regarding Pond Bank Repair Options 
	VI.       Discussion Regarding Heritage Park CDD Assessments – Track K 
	VII. Consideration of Yellowstone Landscape Proposal for Woodline Cutback
	XI. A.        Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



